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Brooke Coleman-Smeekens

From: info@kununurrawaterski.com.au
Sent: Thursday, 29 May 2025 12:03 PM
To: Brooke Coleman-Smeekens
Cc: accounts@kununurrawaterski.com.au
Subject: I-104459 - GS.05.64 - Grant for Ski Show WA / Night Markets
Attachments: Multi Year Funding Agreement - WA Ski Show.pdf; Events Grant Approval Letter - 

Ski Show.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

SynergySoft: I-104459 - GS.05.64

Good Morning Brooke, 
 
Hope your doing well, as always I wanted to thank SWEK for the continued support of the KWSC and 
the variety of community events we run each year. I have a question regarding the attached grant 
agreement “Ski Show WA” and the ability/process/request to re-purpose the allocation of 
expenditure.  
 
Ski Show WA Grant 
The initial grant application was initially requested for the purpose of assisting Ski Show WA transport 
costs to Kununurra to attend the Sunset Markets and provide a performance at the Sunset Markets 
whilst also proving a coaching clinic during the school holidays. Unfortunately the Ski Show WA team 
are unable to attend Kununurra this year, we are hoping to have them back in 2026. 
[Photos in our facebook] 
 
Sunset Market Background: 
Each year, the Kununurra Waterski runs a schedule of sunset ‘markets’ down at the club grounds, 
typically commencing in June they are Sunday evenings once a month, until October. The sunset 
markets provide the opportunity for community members to come enjoy the club facilities, utilise 
food vans/trucks and close out the weekend with and evening sunset (with Bar open). The evenings 
have fostered an immense level of community spirit and has been a great way to have community 
members utilise the public space, typically seeing ~ 300 - 500 people attend each market. 
[Photos in our Facebook] 
 
Additional Changes in 2025 
Unfortunately our main local sponsor for the 2025 sunset markets has been unable to continue 
supporting our event. As a result much of the lighting (light towers) and infrastructure (generators) are 
required to be hired at market rate. 
 
Details Amount Comment 

Light Towers x2 $455.40 Light Tower for club grounds 

DSL Generator 20KVA $184.80 DSL Generator for Food Trucks/Food Vans 

 CAUTION: This email originated outside of SWEK. Please use caution when opening links 
and attachments from this email.  
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Entertainment $500 - $1,500 Depending on Availability of local acts. 

Total Cost $1.14k - $2.14k  Additional cost per market. 

 
2025 Market Schedule 
Our committee is meeting next week to discuss the 2025 schedule of markets, we anticipate the first 
markets to commence in June and finish in October. Running a total of five (5) markets between June 
and October. 
 
Request for Variation 
With the change in circumstances outlined above, we were hoping it may be possible to submit a 
formal request to vary the allocation expenditure to be utilised in running the market evenings? 
Details Amount Comment 

Equipment Hire - Light 
Towers 

$2,227 Light Towers for Club Grounds to run (5) 
market evenings. 

Equipment Hire - 
Generator 

$924.00 20 KVA Generators to run (5) market 
evenings. 

Entertainment  $2,500 Entertainment to run (5) market evenings. 

Total Allocation of 
Grants funds 

$5,000 
 

 
Hoping you might be able to review the above, consider the request or point us in the right direction. 
Cheers Jono 
 


